



CHRIS MARTINEZ

Chief Technology Officer

PROFILE

Proven technology leader with 25+ years in software development. Patented innovator with 8 patents in mobile, biometrics, and wireless technologies. Broad experience delivering software solutions across multiple technology stacks, industry verticals and company sizes ranging from small start-ups to multinational enterprises. Expertise in mobile and cloud applications.

TOOLS & TECHNOLOGIES

C#, C++, Java, JavaScript, Python, TypeScript, Objective-C, Android Studio, Xcode, Visual Studio, Xamarin, React Native, AWS Lambda, REST APIs, ASP.NET, .NET, Git, Jira, Postman

PATENTS

[U.S. 9,924,365](#)

[U.S. 9,749,866](#)

[U.S. 8,315,616](#)

[U.S. 8,121,585](#)

[U.S. 7,710,975](#)

[U.S. 7,523,197](#)

[U.S. 7,095,880](#)

[U.S. 6,483,932](#)

CONTACT

PHONE:
561-254-8029

WEBSITE:
stokedsoft.com

LINKED IN:
www.linkedin.com/in/chrismartinez3

EMAIL:
chris@stokedsoft.com

HOBBIES

Surfing
Mountain Biking
Running
Hiking

EDUCATION

Florida Atlantic University

2001 - 2004

Master of Business Administration, Operations Management

Florida International University

1992 - 1995

Master of Science, Computer Science

Florida International University

1989 - 1991

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Centric Consulting - Principal Architect

2013–Present

Lead strategic planning and support for enterprise architecture and IT infrastructure with focus on mobile and cloud technologies and innovation, patents issued

Stoked Software - Chief Technology Officer

2013–Present

Founder of technology incubator that helps companies develop mobile and cloud product portfolios

Simplikate - Director of Development

2012–2013

Led team in developing mobile software. Product development team included both on-shore and off-shore team

Authentium – Sr. Director of Software Development

2008–2011

Led global team in developing anti-virus and secure browser products. Product development done using offshore teams.

IBM – Mobile Strategies Client Lead

2001–2008

Led team in developing mobile and Email app (Lotus Traveler), multiple patents issued in mobile and wireless technologies

Cross Match Technologies – Software Engineer

1998–2001

Developed software for biometric systems, patents issued

Coulter Corporation – Software Engineer

1992–1998

Developed data analysis tools using C++ and Visual Basic

KEY SKILLS

